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Mon 10/13/2014 8:09 AM

venica@babies-by-levin.com

FW: BBL - Check Scanner
To Annette Ostrader (annette.ostrader@pnc.com); Frank Lopez (flopez@orionnetworksit, com)

ﬂ Click here to download pictures, To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented autornatic download of some pictures in this message.

Good Morning Annette,

I am forwarding this e-mail to you regarding our check scanner. Frank Lopez, our IT guy figured out what our problem was on
Friday afternoon and sent this to me. Please advise us about getting the hardware needed, thanks and have a great (wet)
Monday.

Veniza

Venica Dizney, CMA-C, CS5A
Babies-by-Levin.com
Richard M. Levin, M.D., PSC
225 Abraham Flexner Way
Suite 501

Louisville KY 40202

(502) 584-7787-V

(502) 589-3842-F

From: Frank Lopez [mailto:flopez@orionnetworksit.com]
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 6:39 PM

To: Venica Dizney

Subject: BBL - Check Scanner

Venica,

When you are able to get a hold of the bank please let me know or send me a number | can call to discuss the scanner. I'd prefer
to take the fully supported route first unless they cannot supply us with the required hardware. The required hardware is called
ConneXpress which attaches directly to your TS240 check scanner.

Thanks,
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